
Orendi, Monica

From: Orendi, Monica ,
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 3:33 PM
To: Beardsley, Michelle; Janda, Donna
Subject: RE: question from NRC licensee

Agreed, however they will still need a possession license from New Jersey which they will obtain once we
transfer their current license (#29-17621-01) to New Jersey.

Monica Orendi
Health Physicist
USNRC
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements (DMSSA) Agreement State Programs Branch (ASPB)
301-415-3938
monica.orendi(,nrc.qov

----- Original Message -----
From: Beardsley, Michelle
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 3:19 PM
To: Janda, Donna; Orendi, Monica
Sýbject: RE: question from NRC licensee

i Iappears that this can be done under a general license to export-- http:/fwww.nrc.qov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/cfr/partl 10/part 110-0023.html

----- Original Message -----
From: Janda, Donna
sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 3:08 PM
To: Orendi, Monica; Beardsley, Michelle
Subject: FW: question from NRC licensee

hadies,

Can either of you help me with an answer to this question?

Thanks,
Donna

Donna M. Janda
State Agreements Officer
U.S. NRC Region I
610-337-5371 Office
610-337-5269 Fax

[(b)(6)

---- Original Message----
From: Jenny Goodman [mailto:Jenny.Goodman@dep.state.nj.us]
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 10:48 AM
To: Janda, Donna
Cc: James McCullough

w itnton Fr•nOft record was deIfted in
socordance with the Fr do of InfonrnatIm A&.
ExemptlomnIs w2
POW~PA 5-f 0003 ,



Subject: question from NRC licensee

Donna,
We received this question.
Message:DRG-Int'I is an Export Distributor of Medical Diagnostic kits. We have an NRC lic. #29-17621-01
expiring 31 March 2013, for 1125 (Iodine) radioactive tracers.
We distribute outside the USA. The product is bought from USA suppliers from California and Missouri and
shipped immediately from our N.J. facility to the customer outside the USA.
Do we still need a New Jersey Licence ?
Regards,
Monika Bouchat

Would this be a license that is split? One for manufacturing and distribution - which would be our license, and
one for export, which would be NRC?
thanks
Jenny
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